From: Jacki Baulch [mailto:jBaulch@professionalsaustralia.org.au]

Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 5:38 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP; AMOD

Cc: Sharlene Wellard; Jessica Light

Subject: AM2016/28 - 4 yearly review of modern awards—Pharmacy Industry Award 2010

Dear Vice President

Re: AM2016/28 - 4 yearly review of modern awards—Pharmacy Industry Award 2010
APESMA Work-Value Claim

Firstly allow me to apologise to all concerned for the delay in complying with your directions issued
on 11 April 2018. Unfortunately, due to APESMA relocating offices there has been an unavoidable
delay in being able to respond.

As required by the amended Directions issued by yourself on 11 April 2018 please find following
draft program for the hearing of the evidence of APESMA witnesses required for cross-examination
in the abovementioned matter.

Draft Program of Appearance of APESMA Witnesses
Date Name Location Time
7 May 2018 Dr. Geoffrey March Adelaide 11.00
7 May 2018 Ms. Katherine Malakozis | Adelaide 11.30
7 May 2018 Ms Carmel MacCallum Sydney 12.00
7 May 2018 Witness A.5n Sydney 12.30
7 May 2018 Mr Leon Yap Brisbane 2.00
7 May 2018 Witness A.6 Albury/ Wodonga 2.30
7 May 2018 Witness A.7 Wagga Wagga 3.00
7 May 2018 Ms Jennifer Madden | Wagga Wagga 3.30
8 May 2018 Mr Alex Crowther Sydney 10.00
8 May 2018 PSA Representative* | Sydney 11.00
8 May 2018 Prof. Parisa Aslani Sydney 2.00
8 May 2018 Prof. Phillip Clarke Melbourne 3.00

* APESMA will provide parties with the name of the person who will be appearing for the PSA as
soon as this has been decided. Please note that Dr Emerson the previous CEO of the PSA has
recently left the employment of the PSA.
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